Environment
Director: G.S. Dunhill

B.Sc., C. Eng.,, M.LC.E., F.LH.T.
Your Ref.

Our Ref. BJE/GS/K03
Please ask for. Mr. B. J. Evans
Direct Line/Extension:  (01432) 261771
Fax: (01568)611106
E-mail:  bje@herefordshire.gov.uk

28" November 2003

Dear Mr. Pritchard,

“ CROSSWAY NEAR KINGTON - GRID REF SO 32974/25334
Further to your enquiry regarding the lane at the above location the lane is not a Public Highway.

To clarify the location, the lane is off the A4111 Eardisley to Kington Road, opposite U91026 known
as Apostles Lane and is between Grid References SO 32974/25334 and SO 33050/25384. The
lane’s length is 940 metres or thereabouts.

Yours faithfully,

B. J. EVANS
SENIOR TECHNICIAN

HND.00%
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